
Hi Heidi, 
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Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this email. 

Best, 

Josh 
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Hi Heidi, 

Just following up on our meeting today.  

 
 

 

 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Josh 
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Legal Issues by State – in those states which we establish full blown voter registration sites 

• New Mexico (SIPI) –  
 

• Kansas (Haskell) - Kansas - House Bill 2183 –  
 

Legal Issues by State – in those states which we decide to allow BIE schools act as a 
repository for applications and then submit on behalf of parents (following rules for voter 
registration agencies as a precaution). 

• Arizona –  
 

• Montana –  

• South Dakota –  
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From: Wiginton, Jennifer S
To: Quint, Brian A
Cc: Berg, Joshua B
Subject: Fw: BIE Funding Question
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 5:17:34 PM

Hi Brian,

I'd be interested in your thoughts on this one.  Department leadership is proposing having BIE
send home voter registration cards with students to give to their parents.  

  

 

Jenny

Jennifer Segal Wiginton
Bureau of Indian Education Team Lead
Division of Indian Affairs
Office of the Solicitor
(202) 208-5498

From: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 5:16 PM
To: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: BIE Funding Question
 
Hi Josh, 

I think the question is what source of federal funds, if any, is available for this purpose.  

   

  I'm happy to discuss and
brainstorm further with you if it would be helpful. 

  

Jenny 
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Jennifer Segal Wiginton
Bureau of Indian Education Team Lead
Division of Indian Affairs
Office of the Solicitor
(202) 208-5498

From: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 12:08 PM
To: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: BIE Funding Question
 
Hi Jenny,

I am currently working on a voter registration project in conjunction with BIE. In short, BIE is
trying to implement a program where they will pay for postage that will be used to mail
completed voter registration applications completed by the parents and/or guardians of BIE
school children.

There is no strict deadline on this question, but I think it would be most useful to have an
answer for the Secretary's Office and Director Dearman by the middle of next week.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Josh

Joshua B. Berg
Attorney-Advisor
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U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of the Solicitor 
Division of Indian Affairs - Tribal Government Services
4230 University Drive, Suite 300
Anchorage, AK 99508
joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov



From: Wiginton, Jennifer S
To: Quint, Brian A
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: Fw: SOL Review: DOI Interim Strategic Plan Voting Rights
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2021 5:20:38 PM
Attachments: BIE Voting EO Interim Strategic Plan.docx

Hi Brian, 

Do you have time to discuss this with me tomorrow?  

  

Jenny

Jennifer Segal Wiginton
Bureau of Indian Education Team Lead
Division of Indian Affairs
Office of the Solicitor
(202) 208-5498

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 4:46 PM
To: Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>; Shepard, Eric N
<eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>; Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: SOL Review: DOI Interim Strategic Plan Voting Rights
 
Jenny, will defer to you on this one.  If I'm understanding things correctly, DGL will be handling
the remainder of the request.

Samuel Ennis
Assistant Solicitor - Branch of Tribal Government Services
Office of the Solicitor, Division of Indian Affairs
Office: 202-208-3306
Cell: 907-957-3043

From: Todacheene, Heidi J <heidi_todacheene@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 2:32 PM
To: Jain, Ruchi <ruchi.jain@sol.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M
<ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>; Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Shepard, Eric N <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>; de la Vega, Scott A <scott.delavega@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: SOL Review: DOI Interim Strategic Plan Voting Rights
 

(b)(5)

(b)(5)







 
   

 

 

   
Thank you,
 
Heidi Todacheene
Senior Advisor
Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs 
U.S. Department of the Interior
(o) 202-208-7163
Heidi_Todacheene@ios.doi.gov
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Pre-Decisional/Deliberative 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

INTERIM STRATEGIC PLAN 
for the Implementation of Executive Order 14019, Access to Voting 

 
FROM: Assistant Secretary – Indian Affairs  
   

Bureau of Indian Education 
Clint J. Bowers, BIE Chief of Staff 
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Pre-Decisional/Deliberative 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Top five actions or activities:  

I. Linking to vote.gov or state online registration systems: 

II. Providing information online: 
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Pre-Decisional/Deliberative 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

III. Providing information offline, in activities/services that directly engage the public: 

IV. Assisting the public with voter registration, mail ballots, or other aspects of voting: 
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Pre-Decisional/Deliberative 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

V. Preparing to be designated under the NAVRA: 
 
N/A 
 
VI. Identity documents: 
 
N/A 
 
VII. Workforce: 

 
VIII. Other: 
 
N/A 
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From: Ennis, Samuel E
To: Wiginton, Jennifer S; Quint, Brian A
Subject: Fw: Tomorrow"s Meeting Re: OPM and BIE Funding Voting Rights
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 7:40:06 AM

Jenny and Brian,

See below.  We've asked that you be added to a meeting with OPM to discuss BIE funding
various voting rights initiatives at Haskell and SIPI.  You may well be in listen only mode, but
given that the leadership has had some ambitious expectations as to BIE's role in this process,
we're trying to keep the BIE team in the loop.  I'm not actually sure from this email when the
meeting is scheduled (helpful!), but Jenny, let me know if you haven't received an invite by
mid morning.  Thanks,

Sam

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
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 3:01 PM
To: Irish, Tony C <Tony.Irish@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Tomorrow's Meeting Re: OPM and BIE Funding Voting Rights
 
Hi Tony,

I hope you had an enjoyable weekend. I want to check in before tomorrow's meeting with
Heather Walsh from OPM and ask if Jenny Wiginton from the BIE team within DIA and Brian
Quint could be added. 

Thanks,
Josh Berg

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
 
I am currently working on a voter registration project in conjunction with BIE. 

 

 

 
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



From: Quint, Brian A
To: Wiginton, Jennifer S
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: RE: SOL Review: DOI Interim Strategic Plan Voting Rights
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2021 5:22:00 PM

Sure – I have a 10 am, but I am otherwise open.  When works for you?
 
--
Brian Quint
Attorney-Adviser, Branch of Acquisitions and Intellectual Property
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW  --  Room 6447 
Washington, DC 20240
(202) 219-0356; FAX (202) 208-6475 (please limit fax size)
I am on telework until further notice.  If you need to speak to me by telephone,
please send me a message to that effect and I will provide you with alternate
contact information.

NOTE:   This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law.  Any
unauthorized dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its
contents is strictly prohibited.  If you or your agent were not the intended
recipient(s) of this email, then please notify the sender immediately and destroy all
copies.
 
From: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 5:21 PM
To: Quint, Brian A <brian.quint@sol.doi.gov>
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
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Ruchi Jain

Deputy Solicitor for General Law

202.823.2148

 

From: Todacheene, Heidi J <heidi_todacheene@ios.doi.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 2:22 PM
To: Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>; Ennis, Samuel E
<samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>; Jain, Ruchi <ruchi.jain@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Shepard, Eric N <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: SOL Review: DOI Interim Strategic Plan Voting Rights

 

Hello,

 

Thank you for taking a look at this question. I realize that we’re on a tight deadline since we’re now being
asked to finalize our edits by Monday, September 20 at 10:00 AM EST to move the final Plan
through DTS for appropriate Department approval prior to submitting it to the White House.

 

Due to this timeline, general language is completely fine as a placeholder. The Secretary’s Office and
White House are strict with their requested timelines so there is no expectation on our end to have an
exhaustive analysis included at this point. Any general direction would be helpful. I will be working on
edits over the weekend so if there are questions, don’t hesitate to contact me and apologies for the tight
turnaround. This Plan has morphed into a larger production than we initially expected.

 

Thank you,

 

Heidi Todacheene

Senior Advisor

Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs 

U.S. Department of the Interior

(o) 202-208-7163

Heidi_Todacheene@ios.doi.gov

 







From: Quint, Brian A
To: Ennis, Samuel E; Wiginton, Jennifer S
Subject: RE: Tomorrow"s Meeting Re: OPM and BIE Funding Voting Rights
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 8:46:00 AM

Great!  I have no conflicts today for whenever it is scheduled
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 7:40 AM
To: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>; Quint, Brian A <brian.quint@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Fw: Tomorrow's Meeting Re: OPM and BIE Funding Voting Rights
 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 5:18 PM
To: Quint, Brian A <brian.quint@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
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
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.  I'm happy to discuss and
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
 
I am currently working on a voter registration project in conjunction with BIE. In short, 

 

 

 
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
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2021 5:26:56 PM

Thanks!  How's 11? 

Jennifer Segal Wiginton
Bureau of Indian Education Team Lead
Division of Indian Affairs
Office of the Solicitor
(202) 208-5498

From: Quint, Brian A <brian.quint@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 5:22 PM
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





Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 2:28 PM
To: Todacheene, Heidi J <heidi_todacheene@ios.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M
<ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>; Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Shepard, Eric N <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>; de la Vega, Scott A <scott.delavega@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: SOL Review: DOI Interim Strategic Plan Voting Rights
 
+ Scott
 
Heidi, can you please share the attachment?
Scott, can you review  Thanks.
 
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
 
 

From: Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 2:08 PM
To: Todacheene, Heidi J <heidi_todacheene@ios.doi.gov>; Ennis, Samuel E
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
To: Ennis, Samuel E; Quint, Brian A
Subject: Re: Tomorrow"s Meeting Re: OPM and BIE Funding Voting Rights
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 9:51:40 AM

Thanks!  Is there a way for us to get a hold of the link so that we can chime in on Teams
without having to call in separately? 

Jennifer Segal Wiginton
Bureau of Indian Education Team Lead
Division of Indian Affairs
Office of the Solicitor
(202) 208-5498

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 9:49 AM
To: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>; Quint, Brian A <brian.quint@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Tomorrow's Meeting Re: OPM and BIE Funding Voting Rights
 
Here’s the call in for today, it’s at 2pm Eastern.

On: 22 March 2022 07:40, "Ennis, Samuel E" <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Jenny and Brian,

See below.  We've asked that you be added to a meeting with OPM to discuss BIE
funding various voting rights initiatives at Haskell and SIPI.  You may well be in
listen only mode, but given that the leadership has had some ambitious
expectations as to BIE's role in this process, we're trying to keep the BIE team in
the loop.  I'm not actually sure from this email when the meeting is scheduled
(helpful!), but Jenny, let me know if you haven't received an invite by mid
morning.  Thanks,

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

I hope you had an enjoyable weekend. I want to check in before tomorrow's
meeting with Heather Walsh from OPM and ask if Jenny Wiginton from the BIE
team within DIA and Brian Quint could be added.

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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 9:49:20 AM

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
team within DIA and Brian Quint could be added.(b)(5)



.

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
To: Quint, Brian A; Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: Re: Tomorrow"s Meeting Re: OPM and BIE Funding Voting Rights
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 8:56:26 AM

As long as it’s not in the next 30 min, I’m good!

On: 22 March 2022 08:46,
"Quint, Brian A" <brian.quint@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 9:52:31 AM

I'm trying to get you guys on the invite, Tony Irish has gone MIA.  This is worst case.  Thanks
and I'm sorry for dragging you in.

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 9:51 AM
To: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>; Quint, Brian A <brian.quint@sol.doi.gov>
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



From: Wiginton  Jennifer S
To: Quint  Brian A
Subject: Voter Registration Question

________________________________________________________________________________ 
Microsoft Teams meeting 
Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join the meeting <https //gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_NjYyNzZhYmItOWNmMS00M2Y0LWI3MWUtMzA1YjAxZmY1MGFl%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%252262fb1f68-8f3b-4c94-b396-
e3ad05c9ff94%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7Cbrian.quint%40sol.doi.gov%7Cee9fd4b932274dd3663f08d97ed9005b%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C637680292739357131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yt2eUzclfgwAGYexAyCvnL0iTIRx0Qz97EEFq8d6z30%3D&reserved=0>  
Or call in (audio only) 
+1 202-640-1187,,814568165# <tel +12026401187,,814568165#>    United States, Washington DC 
Phone Conference ID  814 568 165# 
Find a local number <https //gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F4c997179-2249-4e53-b877-
e71d83c10c7a%3Fid%3D814568165&data=04%7C01%7Cbrian.quint%40sol.doi.gov%7Cee9fd4b932274dd3663f08d97ed9005b%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C637680292739367086%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=pv1IM8Bvjp4xfH5GW81Mnpg1igA0MOaHH6mnmXxdrWw%3D&reserved=0>  | Reset PIN
<https //gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fmysettings.lync.com%2Fpstnconferencing&data=04%7C01%7Cbrian.quint%40sol.doi.gov%7Cee9fd4b932274dd3663f08d97ed9005b%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C637680292739377041%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zWxwFZiScK1Rshoq6L%2FieApW629dwsFFuN09dhEXFMk%3D&reserved=0> 
Learn More <https //gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=04%7C01%7Cbrian.quint%40sol.doi.gov%7Cee9fd4b932274dd3663f08d97ed9005b%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C637680292739377041%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dIobTpT%2FnNfZ0c74nJOIVyLX3Pm5tb0erN%2B9BnEwpYo%3D&reserved=0>  |
Meeting options <https //gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3D62fb1f68-8f3b-4c94-b396-e3ad05c9ff94%26tenantId%3D0693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%26threadId%3D19_meeting_NjYyNzZhYmItOWNmMS00M2Y0LWI3MWUtMzA1YjAxZmY1MGFl%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-
US&data=04%7C01%7Cbrian.quint%40sol.doi.gov%7Cee9fd4b932274dd3663f08d97ed9005b%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C637680292739387000%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=5Z5tasrmkUfVTZDiQWXGwI4DeKb60NSTE83GuPU5p3o%3D&reserved=0>  
________________________________________________________________________________



From: Berg, Joshua B
To: Wiginton, Jennifer S
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: BIE Funding Question
Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 12:08:48 PM

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
Subject: BIE Meeting this Afternoon @ 4:30pm EST
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 2:49:39 PM

Hi Sam and Jenny,

Heidi Todacheene has tentatively scheduled a meeting for 4:30PM EST with Director Dearman
regarding funding for postage on voter registration applications. I think a meeting invite will be
sent out shortly, but I wanted to make sure that you were both aware. Let me know if you do
not receive the Teams invite and I will forward it along.

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
To: Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: BIE Voting Rights Project
Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 12:39:10 PM

Hi Sam,

Just want to provide a brief update regarding the voting rights project. Upon second thought I
will hold off from working any further until I hear back from Jenny. At this point I believe that I
have done enough research to provide Heidi and Director Dearman with the answers to the
questions they presented during our last meeting. 

 That being said, I think my time for now is better
spent on Snoqualmie.

If I get any additional research questions from the Secretary's Office or BIE regarding the
voting rights issue and/or plan I will let you know.

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
Subject:
Date: Monday, January 10, 2022 10:04:07 PM
Attachments: DRAFT Phone Script for Department of the Interior.docx

Hi Sam,

I figure we can discuss this at greater length tomorrow during our check in call, but I wanted
to give you the heads up and an opportunity to take a look beforehand. I also wanted to make
sure you had a chance to take a look at my written work before it went up the chain.

AMBD, Natalie Landreth and Heidi Todacheene from the Secretary's office 

Looking forward to speaking with you tomorrow.

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
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From: DTS@fws.gov
To: Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: DTS Assignment--Hammer (Sandoval County): Congratulations & Native American Voting Rights Program
Date: Monday, February 7, 2022 12:43:41 PM

Hello and welcome to the DTS automated email alert!

Your office (DIA-BTGS-Ennis.Samuel) has a task assigned to Samuel E Ennis.

Please log in to the Data Tracking System at the following URL Address
Unknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=wlKnlgAl63oJg6yc2oyM8Q52a7lm5ERdpLH2%2FFKkrJA%3D&amp;reserved=0

and review Document Control Number (DCN)  IACC002070.

To move the document to the next office in the routing process, enter your surname information for your office's task and save the record.

Document Subject  Hammer (Sandoval County)   Congratulations & Native American Voting Rights Program
Action Required  3-Surname
Assigned By Office  DIA Support Staff  User  lamont brown

**Thank you**.

(b)(5)



From: Berg, Joshua B
To: Werwa, Eric
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E; Ervin, Femila N; Todacheene, Heidi J
Subject: Funding Question Re: Voter Registration at BIE Schools
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 4:09:23 PM

Hello Eric,

Heidi Todacheene recommended that I reach out to you regarding a few questions we have
about funding for a voter registration initiative. Heidi and I have been working together on the
Department's initiative to promote access to voting pursuant to Executive Order 14019. We
have developed a plan to distribute voter registration applications at Bureau of Indian
Education (BIE) schools so that school children can bring home voter registration applications
to their parents and/or guardians. In addition to providing school children with voter
registration applications we have also considered providing return envelopes with pre-paid
postage so that parents and/or guardians can mail in their completed voter registration
applications directly to the corresponding elections office in their state.

. If your schedule allows I think it would be best to
try to schedule a call in the next week or so to discuss further.

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
I'd be interested in your thoughts on this one. Department leadership is proposing having BIE
send home voter registration cards with students to give to their parents. 

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

 

. I'm happy to discuss and
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



From: Williams, Lawrence D
To: Shepard, Eric N; Lindquist, Karen E; Hay, John R; Brown, Lamont S; Kelly, Matthew J; Ervin, Femila N; Ennis,

Samuel E; Schwarz, Jody H
Subject: Fw: LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL: (DUE 2/18/22 @ 2 PM) MISC #101 - Executive Office of the President Report on

Native American Voting Rights
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:14:28 AM
Attachments: DRAFT tribal voting report 20220213 clean.docx

Good morning,

Any comments to the attached legislative referral?

Thanks,

Lawrence Williams

Lawrence Williams
Paralegal Specialist
Office of the Solicitor
Department of the Interior
Washington, D.C. 20240
202-208-5134 (office)
571-484-0398 (cell)
202-208-4115 (fax)
Email: lawrence.williams@sol.doi.gov

From: Nevils, Joseph <Joseph_Nevils@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 8:12 AM
To: Landreth, Natalie A <natalie.landreth@sol.doi.gov>; Newland, Bryan
<bryan_newland@ios.doi.gov>; Goodluck, Tracy L <tracy_goodluck@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P
<Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Gosar, Mili N
<mili_gosar@ios.doi.gov>; Klein, Elizabeth A <Elizabeth_Klein@ios.doi.gov>; Monson, Lesia
<Lesia_Monson@ios.doi.gov>; Thiele, Raina D <raina_thiele@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Sara M
<sara_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Greenberger, Sarah D <Sarah_Greenberger@ios.doi.gov>; Delaplaine,
Bruce <Bruce_Delaplaine@doioig.gov>; Paulson, Erica E <erica_paulson@doioig.gov>; Rezaeerod,
Paniz <paniz_rezaeerod@ios.doi.gov>; Salotti, Christopher <Chris_Salotti@ios.doi.gov>; Gray,
Morgan <Leslie_Morgan_Gray@ios.doi.gov>; Kasper, Rebecca I <rebecca_kasper@ios.doi.gov>;
Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Howarth, Robert G
<Robert_G_Howarth@ios.doi.gov>; Moss, Adrianne <Adrianne_Moss@ios.doi.gov>; O'Connor, Niall
W <niall_oconnor@ios.doi.gov>; Flanagan, Denise A <Denise_Flanagan@ios.doi.gov>; Brandon,
Andrea L <andrea_brandon@ios.doi.gov>; TAYLOR, TIFFANY <Tiffany_Taylor@IOS.DOI.GOV>;
Duchesne, Tammy A <tammy_duchesne@ios.doi.gov>; Moss, Adrianne
<Adrianne_Moss@ios.doi.gov>; Brown, Ryan D <Ryan_Brown@ios.doi.gov>; TAYLOR, TIFFANY
<Tiffany_Taylor@IOS.DOI.GOV>; Lockwood-Shabat, Eugene <eugene_lockwood-
shabat@ios.doi.gov>; O'Connor, Niall W <niall_oconnor@ios.doi.gov>; Paslawski, Christopher S



<christopher_paslawski@ios.doi.gov>; Crowley, Christian <Christian_Crowley@ios.doi.gov>; Smith,
Hilary A <hilary_smith@ios.doi.gov>; Steele, Jonathan <Jonathan_Steele@ios.doi.gov>; Malcom,
Jacob W <jacob_malcom@ios.doi.gov>; Cox, Tiffany N <tiffany_cox@ios.doi.gov>; Pierre-Louis,
Alesia J <Alesia.Pierre-Louis@bia.gov>; Butler, Vanessa G <vanessa_butler@ios.doi.gov>; Ziehnert,
Thomas P <thomas_p_ziehnert@ios.doi.gov>; Kohn, Samuel E <samuel.kohn@bia.gov>;
Todacheene, Heidi J <heidi_todacheene@ios.doi.gov>; Giaccardo, Genevieve I
<Genevieve.Giaccardo@bia.gov>; Myers, Richard G <RichardG.Myers@bia.gov>; Fish, Tyler A
<Tyler.Fish@bia.gov>; Carroll, Quinton U <quinton.carroll@bia.gov>; Sfiridis, Stephanie A
<stephanie.sfiridis@bia.gov>; Freihage, Jason E <Jason.Freihage@bia.gov>; Gustavson, Angela
<Angela_Gustavson@fws.gov>; Jones, Lisa M <lisa_m_jones@fws.gov>; Joseph, Jennifer A
<jennifer_joseph@fws.gov>; Kodis, Martin <martin_kodis@fws.gov>; Harris, Michael R
<michael_harris@fws.gov>; Hausman, Alyssa B <alyssa_hausman@fws.gov>; Pritchard, Kaitlyn R
<kaitlyn_pritchard@fws.gov>; Caminiti, Mariagrazia <Marigrace.Caminiti@sol.doi.gov>; Murphy,
Timothy E <Timothy.Murphy@sol.doi.gov>; Irish, Tony C <Tony.Irish@sol.doi.gov>; de la Vega, Scott
A <scott.delavega@sol.doi.gov>; Williams, Lawrence D <lawrence.williams@sol.doi.gov>; Brown,
Lamont S <lamont.brown@sol.doi.gov>; Shepard, Eric N <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>; Van Der Heide
Escobar, Jennifer <jennifer_vanderheideescobar@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Modrich, Jennifer A <jennifer_modrich@ios.doi.gov>; Nevils, Joseph
<Joseph_Nevils@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL: (DUE 2/18/22 @ 2 PM) MISC #101 - Executive Office of the
President Report on Native American Voting Rights

DEADLINE: FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2022 @ 2 PM
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL REFERRAL

Date: February 16, 2022
To: Legislative Liaison
From: Gigi Modrich (208-3427)
Contact: Joe Nevils (208-4580)

Subject: MISC #101 - Executive Office of the President Report on Native American
Voting Rights
Note to Reviewers:
Attached for your review is a draft report on Native American voting rights and the
barriers Native Americans face in achieving full access to participate in U.S.
elections. The report was drafted by the Native American Voting Rights Steering
Group, pursuant to Executive Order 14019. The Steering Group is chaired by the
Domestic Policy Council and includes representatives from DOJ, DOI, USDA, DOL,
HHS, and VA. The report includes recommendations on protecting and improving
access to voting in Native communities.
Please review the draft report and provide any edits or comments by the deadline
above.

Please send agency comments or respond with a "no comment" to Gigi Modrich
(Jennifer_Modrich@ios.doi.gov) and Joe Nevils (Joseph_Nevils@ios.doi.gov) by the
deadline above.
Attachment(s): 1

Joseph Nevils
Correspondence Control Specialist



Legislative Assistant
Office of Congressional and
Legislative Affairs
Office: 202-208-4580
Cell: 202-230-9508



From: Briggs, Connie K
To: Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: FW: Meeting Request - BIE Voting Rights Report
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2021 12:16:56 PM

Sam – any of those times work for me as well, including the Wednesday slot. I’m happy to do
the call, but do you know if this is a time-sensitive issue? I

Connie Kim Briggs
Attorney-Advisor
Division of Indian Affairs
Office of the Solicitor
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20240

T: (202) 208-3059
M:(202) 320-1469
connie.briggs@sol.doi.gov
NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise
protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy
all copies. Thank you.

From: Shepard, Eric N <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 12:13 PM
To: John, Kara G <Kara.John@bia.gov>; Caminiti, Mariagrazia <Marigrace.Caminiti@sol.doi.gov>;
Landreth, Natalie A <natalie.landreth@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Briggs, Connie K <connie.briggs@sol.doi.gov>; Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - BIE Voting Rights Report
Kara,
Any of those times work for me. But I am adding Connie Briggs who has the lead on this for DIA.
Connie’s availability may be limited to Monday.
Thanks,
Eric
Eric Shepard
Associate Solicitor
Division of Indian Affairs, Office of the Solicitor
Department of the Interior
Office: (202) 208-3233 (currently forwarded to mobile phone)
Email: eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov
Please note: National Capital Region employees are currently on a full-time telework schedule until
further notice.

From: John, Kara G <Kara.John@bia.gov> 
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Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 11:57 AM
To: Caminiti, Mariagrazia <Marigrace.Caminiti@sol.doi.gov>; Shepard, Eric N
<eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>; Landreth, Natalie A <natalie.landreth@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting Request - BIE Voting Rights Report
Hello
Ms Heidi Todacheene asked me to reach out and schedule a meeting with you -
Anne Marie, Eric, Natalie, regarding the BIE Voting Rights Report: SOL Follow-
up.
Meeting to discuss:

 

 

Heidi would like to have the meeting next week. I found a few times of availability
on her calendar.
Date Time
Monday Oct 4 10-10:30am
2-2:30pm
4-4:30pm
Wednesday Oct 6 11-11:30am
Let me know if any of these times work for you.
Thank you
Kara
Kara John
Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs
Department of Interior
1849 C. Street, N.W.
MS-4160-MIB
Washington, DC 20240
Phone: (202) 208-7163
Cell: (202) 934-4083
Meeting Request (Live Links):
​

Bureau of Indian Affairs/Bureau of Indian Education/Bureau of Trust Funds Administration
(formerly OST):

https://www.bia.gov/contact-us

Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs:

https://www.bia.gov/as-ia
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From: Wiginton, Jennifer S
To: Quint, Brian A
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: Fw: SOL Review: DOI Interim Strategic Plan Voting Rights
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2021 5:20:37 PM
Attachments: BIE Voting EO Interim Strategic Plan.docx

Hi Brian,

Do you have time to discuss this with me tomorrow? I

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
Jenny, will defer to you on this one. If I'm understanding things correctly, DGL will be handling
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
Please find the BIE portion of the report attached above, but note that the text referencing the registration
drives at BIE Postsecondary Colleges and the Tribally Controlled Colleges is not currently included
as part of this draft. Prior to including this text, I wanted to check in to see if there were legal issues
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that would prevent us from including it.
From: Jain, Ruchi <ruchi.jain@sol.doi.gov> 
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
Scott, can you review ? Thanks.
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
+Ruchi
Heidi,
I’m looping in Ruchi here because we will need DGL support on these questions. I don’t know that
we will be able to get an exhaustive analysis done by the Sept. 23 deadline but perhaps more
general language would work for purposes of getting the plan back to the WH?
Ruchi – can we lean on your team for some help with this one?
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From: Bledsoe Downes, Ann M
To: Berg, Joshua B
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: Meeting on Voting Rights Report
Date: Thursday, December 30, 2021 11:59:23 AM
Attachments: December 2021 - DOJ Voter Reg State List Review.docx

Josh,
Natalie, Heidi and I are going to meet next week 

. I’d like to add you to that meeting. We are
aiming for Thursday. I’ve attached the work that DOJ has done for us to help get us started. We may
start with a few states as a pilot project and then expand out to other states. We can discuss next
week.
Thanks!
AM
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From: Berg, Joshua B
To: Ennis, Samuel E; Irish, Tony C
Subject: NVRA Implementation Deadline at Haskell and SIPI
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 9:07:09 PM

Hi Sam and Tony,

I spoke with Heidi Todacheene earlier today regarding the implementation of the voting rights
initiative at Haskell and SIPI. Heidi explained that the funding will be needed by May 14, 2022.
The Secretary plans on giving the commencement address at Haskell this spring and the
Department now wants to loop in the Vice President's Office and potentially have the Vice
President make an appearance and an announcement regarding voting rights.

Heidi has also requested that an internal memo be completed which outlines the authorities
we are operating under in order to implement the voting rights initiative at Haskell and SIPI. I
have started drafting the memo but have not yet started the portion on funding. It was my
impression that Heidi would like this memo by the end of next week, but I told her it may take
longer to sort out the appropriations/funding component of the memo.

Happy to discuss further tomorrow.

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



From: Shepard, Eric N
To: Ennis, Samuel E; Wiginton, Jennifer S
Subject: Question from AM - voting
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 10:54:31 AM

Thoughts?
[10:53 AM] Bledsoe Downes, Ann M
Is there a BIE team member who could help with the voting project. I know the bulk of questions are
DGL but Scott gave a good framework. There will be Indian law questions and if we can at least narrow
or frame the questions if it is for DGL that would help too. Heidi just needs support it seems like. I’d like
to respond and commit DIA but want to be sure folks are okay with that approach. I don’t want Heidi
caught in the middle.
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
Subject: Question Regarding Status of TCUs
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 6:53:14 PM

Hi Jenny,

Just following up on the question asked at the meeting earlier today.

In New Mexico state law provides:

A. Registration agents who either register or assist persons to register to vote on behalf of an
organization that is not a state or federal agency shall register with the secretary of state, and
the organization shall register and provide the secretary of state with:

(1) the names of the officers of the organization and the name and permanent address of the
organization;

(2) the names, permanent addresses, temporary addresses, if any, and dates of birth of each
person registering persons to vote in the state on behalf of the organization; and

(3) a sworn statement from each registration agent employed by or volunteering for the
organization stating that the agent will obey all state laws and rules regarding the registration
of voters on a form that gives notice of the criminal penalties for false registration.

N.M. Stat. Ann. § 1-4-49 (West)

Let me know if you think this analysis is sound. 

Thanks for your help.

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
Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 6:10:49 PM

Hi Jenny,

Thanks for your reply. 

I have wide availability tomorrow if you would like to discuss further. This project has been
constantly evolving and I imagine that it will continue to do so. That being said, 

they would be willing change their plans accordingly.

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
Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 5:16:20 PM

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
To: Berg, Joshua B; Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: Re: BIE Meeting this Afternoon @ 4:30pm EST
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 2:55:55 PM

Thanks, Josh. BIE pinged me. I'm planning to participate.

Jennifer Segal Wiginton
Bureau of Indian Education Team Lead
Division of Indian Affairs
Office of the Solicitor
(202) 208-5498

From: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 2:49 PM
To: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>; Wiginton, Jennifer S
<jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
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
Cc: Wiginton, Jennifer S
Subject: Re:
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 5:02:42 PM
Attachments: 20220112 NVRA Phone Script for Department of the Interior.doc.docx

Hi Sam and Jenny,

The file is located here: T:\DIA File Plan\9._Education

And attached to this email. Thanks for your input.

Josh

From: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 12:30 PM
To: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: 
Thanks for the edits. I will send the File Plan location shortly.

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 12:27 PM
To: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Fw: 
Josh,

See attached for Jenny's comments on the draft. I would suggest accepting the redlines and
leaving the comment bubbles for discussion from the group unless you want to discuss any of
the edits with Jenny. As a reminder, please send a File Plan location link for written work
product so we know where to save edits - can you do so for this one? Thanks,

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 4:23 PM

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)



To: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: 
Hi - See my comments/edits attached.

Not sure of the file plan for this.

Jennifer Segal Wiginton
Bureau of Indian Education Team Lead
Division of Indian Affairs
Office of the Solicitor
(202) 208-5498

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:25 AM
To: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Fw: 
Hey,

I'm sorry to dump more on your plate, 
. Can you

do a once over of the attached (it's short) just to see if anything jumps out? It looks fine to me,
but this isn't remotely my area of expertise (and understood if you've got nothing as well). As
an FYI, prior to beginning this project, my understanding is that leadership is going to involve
Bryan/Tony to ensure that the BIE side isn't caught unaware: this is just an initial draft to get
the ball rolling.

They were hoping to get any edits back by COB today. Thanks,

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
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 10:03 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 4:30:50 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 4:24:50 PM
Attachments: DRAFT Phone Script for Department of the Interior JSW.docx

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
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 3:02:56 PM

Sounds good. I will wait to hear from Jenny.

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 10:48 AM
To: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: 
FYI, this looked good to go on my end, but Jenny is taking a look and has a few edits. She's
going to circulate by COB, though there may be some placeholders for subsequent discussion.
As to who'll be taking the phone for the calls themselves, Eric agreed it seemed odd for SOL to
do it, so we can reevaluate the situation if and when they actually started making the calls. Sit
tight on edits from Jenny.

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
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 11:07:51 AM

Not sure yet if we do - but I'd like to define BIE schools for purposes of this memo. I'll see if I
can find anything compelling one way or another.

Jennifer Segal Wiginton
Bureau of Indian Education Team Lead
Division of Indian Affairs
Office of the Solicitor
(202) 208-5498

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 10:59 AM
To: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: 
I don't know (this is very much another Do Something) project. If that's a distinction we need
to flag, let's flag it.

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 10:58 AM
To: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: 
Is this only for BIE operated schools? Or would it include consideration of tribally controlled?

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
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 10:58:34 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 10:44:56 AM

Hi - doing some quick side research on this. Will get back to you.

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
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 5:38:29 PM

Sorry about that. New folder and file location within the Education tab: T:\DIA File
Plan\9._Education\9.39 Voting Rights

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 1:06 PM
To: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: 
Thanks. The Education folder is extensive. Can you create a subfolder within File 9, something
like "Voting Rights" or "NVRA" or something? We try to ensure that anything in there is subject
matter specific so that someone scrolling through would be able to spot it, rather than it just
being a floating file.

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 5:02 PM
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



From: Todacheene, Heidi J
To: Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: RE: External DOI-DOJ Voting Rights in Indian Country
Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 5:32:08 PM

Yes, I will add now.
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 4:39 PM
To: Todacheene, Heidi J
Subject: Declined: External DOI-DOJ Voting Rights in Indian Country 
When: Thursday, November 4, 2021 12:00 PM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:
Heidi - I will be out of the office and traveling all day on Thursday. Could you add Connie Briggs
from DIA in my place?



From: Landreth, Natalie A
To: Bowers, Clint J; Todacheene, Heidi J; Shepard, Eric N; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M; Briggs, Connie K; Ennis, Samuel

E
Cc: Caminiti, Mariagrazia; Dearman, Tony L; Mendoza, Juanita M; Lovato, Ventura
Subject: RE: Internal: BIE Voting Rights Report
Date: Monday, October 4, 2021 9:18:40 AM
Attachments: Best Practices for Federal Agency Voter Registration Final (002).pdf

I am attaching a paper on this topic prepared by Demos/ACLU and there is also a link to a
powerpoint here: https://www.demos.org/campaign/how-and-why-federal-agencies-can-register-
voters
I understand Demos and Yvette at NCAI are also working on a Native-specific approach but it is not
quite ready for prime time so I don’t have that yet.
Natalie

From: Bowers, Clint J <clint.bowers@BIE.EDU> 
Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 8:47 AM
To: Todacheene, Heidi J <heidi_todacheene@ios.doi.gov>; Shepard, Eric N
<eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>; Briggs,
Connie K <connie.briggs@sol.doi.gov>; Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>; Landreth,
Natalie A <natalie.landreth@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Caminiti, Mariagrazia <Marigrace.Caminiti@sol.doi.gov>; Dearman, Tony L
<Tony.Dearman@bie.edu>; Mendoza, Juanita M <Juanita.Mendoza@BIE.EDU>; Lovato, Ventura
<VENTURA.LOVATO@BIE.EDU>
Subject: Re: Internal: BIE Voting Rights Report
Hi team,

, so I'll forward the invite to additional BIE folks to attend while

Thanks,
Clint

From: Todacheene, Heidi J
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 3:01 PM
To: Todacheene, Heidi J <heidi_todacheene@ios.doi.gov>; Shepard, Eric N
<eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>; Briggs,
Connie K <connie.briggs@sol.doi.gov>; Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>; Landreth,
Natalie A <natalie.landreth@sol.doi.gov>; Bowers, Clint J <clint.bowers@BIE.EDU>
Cc: Caminiti, Mariagrazia <Marigrace.Caminiti@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Internal: BIE Voting Rights Report
When: Monday, October 4, 2021 10:00 AM-10:30 AM.
Where:
Discussion on:

 

 
________________________________________________________________________________
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Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________



From: Bowers, Clint J
To: Todacheene, Heidi J; Shepard, Eric N; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M; Briggs, Connie K; Ennis, Samuel E; Landreth, Natalie A
Cc: Caminiti, Mariagrazia; Dearman, Tony L; Mendoza, Juanita M; Lovato, Ventura
Subject: Re: Internal: BIE Voting Rights Report
Date: Monday, October 4, 2021 8:47:07 AM

Hi team,

, so I'll forward the invite to additional BIE folks to attend while 

Thanks,
Clint

From: Todacheene, Heidi J
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 3:01 PM
To: Todacheene, Heidi J <heidi_todacheene@ios.doi.gov>; Shepard, Eric N <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>;
Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>; Briggs, Connie K
<connie.briggs@sol.doi.gov>; Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>; Landreth, Natalie A
<natalie.landreth@sol.doi.gov>; Bowers, Clint J <clint.bowers@BIE.EDU>
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
Subject: Re: LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL: (DUE 2/18/22 @ 2 PM) MISC #101 - Executive Office of the President Report on

Native American Voting Rights
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:28:05 AM

Yes, will do.

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:15 AM
To: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Fw: LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL: (DUE 2/18/22 @ 2 PM) MISC #101 - Executive Office of the
President Report on Native American Voting Rights
Could you take a look today and let me know if you have any comments?

Samuel Ennis
Assistant Solicitor - Branch of Tribal Government Services
Office of the Solicitor, Division of Indian Affairs
Office: 202-208-3306
Cell: 907-957-3043

From: Williams, Lawrence D <lawrence.williams@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:14 AM
To: Shepard, Eric N <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>; Lindquist, Karen E
<KAREN.LINDQUIST@sol.doi.gov>; Hay, John R <john.hay@sol.doi.gov>; Brown, Lamont S
<lamont.brown@sol.doi.gov>; Kelly, Matthew J <matthew.kelly@sol.doi.gov>; Ervin, Femila N
<femila.ervin@sol.doi.gov>; Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>; Schwarz, Jody H
<jody.schwarz@sol.doi.gov>
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
(Jennifer Modrich@ios.doi.gov) and Joe Nevils (Joseph Nevils@ios.doi.gov) by the
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
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 5:00:36 PM
Attachments: DRAFT tribal voting report 20220213 JBB edits.docx

Hi Sam,

Please find my edits to the Native American Voting Rights Report attached. Most of my edits
were formatting edits. If you have any questions or need any additional assistance with this
report, let me know.

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
To: Bledsoe Downes, Ann M
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: Re: Meeting on Voting Rights Report
Date: Thursday, December 30, 2021 2:28:58 PM

Hi Ann Marie,

Next Thursday will work for me - I am looking forward to it. Thank you for forwarding the
document from DOJ. If there is anything I can do in the meantime, please let me know.

I hope you have an enjoyable holiday.

Best,
Josh Berg

From: Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 7:59 AM
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
To: Shepard, Eric N; John, Kara G; Caminiti, Mariagrazia; Landreth, Natalie A
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - BIE Voting Rights Report
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2021 12:44:46 PM

Hi Kara,
Any of those times work for me as well. But just a heads up 

Thanks!
-Connie
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
To: John, Kara G; Caminiti, Mariagrazia; Landreth, Natalie A
Cc: Briggs, Connie K; Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - BIE Voting Rights Report
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2021 12:12:32 PM

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



From: Caminiti, Mariagrazia
To: Shepard, Eric N; John, Kara G; Landreth, Natalie A
Cc: Briggs, Connie K; Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - BIE Voting Rights Report
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2021 1:44:54 PM

That works for Natalie and Ann Marie, thanks. mg

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
Subject: Re: NVRA Implementation Deadline at Haskell and SIPI
Date: Thursday, March 24, 2022 1:28:19 PM

Hi Sam,

When the draft is complete I will send it your way, and to Jenny and Brian, for review. 

.
Once we hear from General Law I should be able to finish the memo.

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 6:26 AM
To: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>; Irish, Tony C <Tony.Irish@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>; Quint, Brian A <brian.quint@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: NVRA Implementation Deadline at Haskell and SIPI
Thanks, Josh. Looping in Jenny and Brian - will you pass along the draft to them for comments
once we have it prepped?

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 9:07 PM
To: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>; Irish, Tony C <Tony.Irish@sol.doi.gov>
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
To: Ennis, Samuel E; Shepard, Eric N
Subject: Re: Question from AM - voting
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 11:02:21 AM

I agree that Connie would be the best option if it works with her schedule. Otherwise, it will
need to go to Brenda.

Jennifer Segal Wiginton
Bureau of Indian Education Team Lead
Division of Indian Affairs
Office of the Solicitor
(202) 208-5498

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 10:57 AM
To: Shepard, Eric N <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>; Wiginton, Jennifer S
<jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Question from AM - voting
I'll defer to Jenny on who has time. Is this something we could give to Connie? 

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 10:54 AM
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
To: Wiginton, Jennifer S; Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: RE: Question from AM - voting
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 11:04:06 AM

Thanks. I’ve passed that along to AM (  and, if that doesn’t work Brenda).
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 11:02 AM
To: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>; Shepard, Eric N <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>
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
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E; Riel, Brenda E
Subject: Re: Question Regarding Status of TCUs
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 1:50:39 PM

Hi Josh,

I would use: Haskell Indian Nations University and Southwestern Indian Polytechnic Institute
Administrative Act of 1998, Pub.L. No. 105–337, 112 Stat. 3171 (codified at 25U.S.C. § 3731 note).

Sec. 2 of the note provides:
"giving a greater degree of autonomy to those institutions, while maintaining them as an integral part
of the Bureau of Indian Affairs, will facilitate--
“(A) the transition of Haskell Indian Nations University to a 4-year university; and
“(B) the administration and improvement of the academic program of the Southwestern Indian Polytechnic
Institute."

Jennifer Segal Wiginton
Bureau of Indian Education Team Lead
Division of Indian Affairs
Office of the Solicitor
(202) 208-5498

From: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 8:25 PM
To: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Question Regarding Status of TCUs
Hi Jenny,

I have a follow-up question regarding SIPI and Haskell: 

." I am happy
to discuss over the phone on Monday if you are available.

Have a great weekend,

Josh
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From: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 6:12 AM
To: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Question Regarding Status of TCUs
Hi Josh,

Thanks for the clarifying language. Yes - both Haskell and SIPI are federal agencies. I agree with
your analysis.

Jennifer Segal Wiginton
Bureau of Indian Education Team Lead
Division of Indian Affairs
Office of the Solicitor
(202) 208-5498

From: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 6:53 PM
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
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:25:02 AM

Hi Josh,

Let me see if there is anything I can dig up. Please ping me again on this if I don't write back by
tomorrow.

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

 I am happy
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
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 8:25:38 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 10:12:45 AM

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
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 3:04:07 PM

Thank you!

From: Wiginton, Jennifer S <jennifer.wiginton@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:50 AM
To: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>; Riel, Brenda E <Brenda.Riel@sol.doi.gov>
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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 9:51:41 AM

Thanks! Is there a way for us to get a hold of the link so that we can chime in on Teams
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

See below. We've asked that you be added to a meeting with OPM to discuss BIE
funding various voting rights initiatives at Haskell and SIPI. You may well be in
listen only mode, but given that the leadership has had some ambitious
expectations as to BIE's role in this process, we're trying to keep the BIE team in
the loop. I'm not actually sure from this email when the meeting is scheduled
(helpful!), but Jenny, let me know if you haven't received an invite by mid
morning. Thanks,

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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 8:56:25 AM

As long as it’s not in the next 30 min, I’m good!

On: 22 March 2022 08:46,
"Quint, Brian A" <brian.quint@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Great! I have no conflicts today for whenever it is scheduled
--
Brian Quint
Attorney-Adviser, Branch of Acquisitions and Intellectual Property
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW -- Room 6447
Washington, DC 20240
(202) 219-0356; FAX (202) 208-6475 (please limit fax size)
I am on telework until further notice. If you need to speak to me by telephone,
please send me a message to that effect and I will provide you with alternate
contact information.

NOTE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. Any unauthorized
dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you or your agent were not the intended recipient(s) of this email, then
please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.
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
See below. We've asked that you be added to a meeting with OPM to discuss BIE funding
various voting rights initiatives at Haskell and SIPI. You may well be in listen only mode, but
given that the leadership has had some ambitious expectations as to BIE's role in this process,
we're trying to keep the BIE team in the loop. I'm not actually sure from this email when the
meeting is scheduled (helpful!), but Jenny, let me know if you haven't received an invite by
mid morning. Thanks,
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
To: Irish, Tony C
Cc: Ennis, Samuel E
Subject: Re: Tomorrow"s Meeting Re: OPM and BIE Funding Voting Rights
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 3:01:47 PM

Heather Walsh from OMB*

From: Berg, Joshua B
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 11:01 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 8:46:15 AM

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
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From: Irish, Tony C
To: Ennis, Samuel E; Berg, Joshua B
Subject: Re: Tomorrow"s Meeting Re: OPM and BIE Funding Voting Rights
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:35:15 AM

They've been added, thanks!

Tony Irish
Assistant Solicitor - General Legal Services
Division of General Law
P: 202-208-5065
C: 202-809-4796

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 4:23 PM
To: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>; Irish, Tony C <Tony.Irish@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Tomorrow's Meeting Re: OPM and BIE Funding Voting Rights
Thanks, Josh. Tony - we're trying to make sure the BIE team is present for this call, so let me
know if that will be a problem. Appreciate it.

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
Quint could be added. (b)(5)



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
Subject: RE: Voting rights call
Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 5:57:52 PM

Yes. That would be great. We will be “traffic cop” for now to see how much DOJ can take on and
what, if anything, they need from DOI to support Heidi.

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 4:39 PM
To: Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Voting rights call
Ann Marie,
I'm going to be offline for the voting rights call with DOJ on Thursday. Do you want me to ask
Heidi to add someone in my place?
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
Subject: Re: Voting Rights Project
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 2:49:29 PM

Okay, I also wanted to mention that Heidi Todacheene recommended I reach out directly to
Eric Werwa, the Assistant Secretary of Policy, Management and Budget, to try to find a
resolution to the funding issues - specifically who can pay for the printing and copying of the
voter registration forms.

Would you like to be CC'd on that email?

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 10:43 AM
To: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Voting Rights Project
With the caveat that this is far from my area of expertise, looks good to me.

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 2:25 PM
To: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Voting Rights Project
Hi Sam,

I had a meeting with Natalie Landreth and Heidi Todacheene yesterday. I have drafted the
attached email to be sent to Heidi following up on some questions and tasks that we spoke
about. But before I send this to her I wanted to run it by you.

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
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 2:50:42 PM

Yup. Will do.

From: Ennis, Samuel E <samuel.ennis@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 10:50 AM
To: Berg, Joshua B <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Voting Rights Project

Yes, and can you cc Femila Ervin as well? Her Branch generally works with that client.

On: 02 March 2022 14:49,
"Berg, Joshua B" <joshua.berg@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

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
Subject: Tomorrow"s Meeting Re: OPM and BIE Funding Voting Rights
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 3:01:09 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 2:25:31 PM
Attachments: Draft Email.docx

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
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United States Department of the Interior 
OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR 

Washington, D.C. 20240 
 

 
To:   Heidi Todacheene, Senior Advisor to the Secretary 
 
From:   Joshua Berg, Attorney Advisor – Division of Indian Affairs 
 
Re:  Legal Authority to Request Designation of Tribally Controlled Universities 

as Voter Registration Agencies  
 
Date:   [Insert when finalized] 
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To: Heidi Todacheene, Senior Advisor to the Secretary 

From: Joshua Berg, Attorney Advisor – Division of Indian Affairs 

Re: Legal Authority to Request Designation of Tribally Controlled Universities as Voter 
Registration Agencies  

Date: April 26, 2022 
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
 

 
V. Preparing to be designated under the NVRA: 
 
N/A 
 
VI. Identity documents: 
 
N/A 
 
VII. Workforce: 
 

VIII. Voter Registration at DOI Offices: 

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)



Pre-Decisional/Deliberative 
 

IX. Application of state and local voting laws on Indian lands: 

 

(b)(5)

(b)(5)



DISCLAIMER: This document is provided by the Department of Justice’s Voting Section at the 
request of the Department of the Interior.  It is for internal use only and is not for public 
distribution.  The document synthesizes publicly-available information and is not a substitute for 
conferring with appropriate election officials in each state. 

(b)(5)



(b)(5)



(b)(5)



(b)(5)



(b)(5)



(b)(5)



(b)(5)



(b)(5)



(b)(5)





(b)(5)



(b)(5)



(b)(5)



(b)(5)







(b)(5)










